
River Glen  
Community Development District 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting 
February 19, 2026  

District Office: 
2806 N. Fifth Street 

Unit 403 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 

www.riverglencdd.org 

http://www.riverglencdd.org/


RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
River Glen Amenity Center, 65084 River Glen Parkway, Yulee, Florida 32097 

www.riverglencdd.org 

Board of Supervisors  Vacant Chairman  
Steven Bryant Vice Chairman 
Steve Nix  Assistant Secretary 
Kimberly Gershowitz Assistant Secretary 
Debra Jones  Assistant Secretary 

District Manager Lesley Gallagher Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 
Benjamin Pfuhl Rizzetta & Company, Inc 

District Counsel Kyle Magee  Kutak Rock, LLP 

District Engineer Dan McCranie McCranie & Associates 

All cellular phones must be placed on mute while in the meeting room. 

The Audience Comments portion, on Agenda Items Only, will be held at the beginning 
of the meeting. The Audience Comments portion of the agenda, on General Items, will 
be held at the end of the meeting. During these portions of the agenda, audience 
members may make comments on matters that concern the District (CDD) and will be 
limited to a total of three (3) minutes to make their comments.  

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to 
advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the 
meeting/hearing/workshop by contacting the District Manager at (239) 936-0913. If you 
are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-
1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) 
1-800-955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting/hearing/workshop 
with respect to any matter considered at the meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that 
person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need 
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the testimony and 
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

http://www.riverglencdd.org/


RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

District Office · St. Augustine, Florida · (904) 436-6270 
Mailing Address – 3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33614 

www.riverglencdd.org 
  

 
Board of Supervisors                February 12, 2026 
River Glen Community  
Development District      

 FINAL AGENDA 
Dear Board Members: 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the River Glen Community Development 
District will be held on February 19, 2026, at 2:00 p.m. at the River Glen Amenity Center, located at 
65084 River Glen Parkway, Yulee, Florida 32097. The following is the agenda for this meeting 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING: 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
2. AUDIENCE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 
3. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 

A. Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Meeting held  
      on November 13, 2025 ................................................................................ Tab 1 

B. Ratification of Operation & Maintenance Expenditures for October,  
      through December 2025 .............................................................................. Tab 2 

4. STAFF REPORTS  
A. District Counsel  
B. District Engineer  
C. Landscape Inspection Report – Rizzetta ..................................................... Tab 3   
D. Landscape and Irrigation Report – BrightView ............................................. Tab 4 

1. Consideration of the BrightView Landscape Proposals 
E. Pond Maintenance Reports – Solitude ........................................................ Tab 5 
F. Amenity Manager Report – First Coast CMS ............................................... Tab 6 
G. District Manager  

5. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. Acceptance of the Resignation of Supervisor Charles Moore 
B. Consideration of Resolution 2026-01; Redesignating Officers ..................... Tab 7 
C. Consideration of Pond Fountain Replacement Proposals 

 – Under Separate Cover  
D. Consideration of Stormwater System Repair Proposal ................................ Tab 8 
E. Consideration of the Treadmill Replacement Proposal ................................ Tab 9 
F. Consideration of Resolution 2026-02; General Election .............................. Tab 10 
G. Consideration of Resolution 2026-03; Directing Staff  

Requesting Security Powers ........................................................................ Tab 11 
 6. SUPERVISOR REQUESTS & AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
  7.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  In the meantime, if you have any questions, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (904) 436-6270. 

Sincerely, 

          Benjamin Pfuhl  
           District Manager  

http://www.riverglencdd.org/


 

 

 

 

Tab 1 



                  RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 13, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 1 
  

 
 MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

 2 
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 3 
considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record 4 
of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to 5 
be based. 6 
 7 

RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 8 
 9 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of River Glen Community Development District 10 
was held on November 13, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. at the River Glen Amenity Center, located at 11 
65084 River Glen Parkway, Yulee, Florida 32097. The following is the agenda for the meeting.  12 
 13 
 Present and constituting a quorum: 14 
  15 
 Charles Moore  Board Supervisor, Chairman 16 
 Steven Bryant  Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman  17 
 Steven Nix   Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 18 
 Debra Jones   Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 19 
 20 
 Also present were: 21 
 22 
 Benjamin Pfuhl  District Manager, Rizzetta 23 
 Lesley Gallagher  District Manager, Rizzetta 24 
 Kyle Magee   District Counsel, Kutak Rock, LLP (via speakerphone) 25 
 Dan McCranie  District Engineer, McCranie Engineers (via speakerphone)  26 
 Jen Mabus   Brightview Landscape 27 
 Brandon Welch  Brightview Landscape 28 
 Matthew Mironchik  Landscape Inspector, Rizzetta (via speakerphone) 29 
 Tony Shiver    First Coast CMS 30 
 Ron Jones    First Coast CMS 31 
  32 
 Audience members present 33 
 34 
 35 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS     CALL TO ORDER 36 
 37 
Ms. Gallagher called the meeting to order at 2:04 p.m. 38 
 39 
 40 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS   AUDIENCE COMMENTS ON 41 

AGENDA ITEMS 42 
 43 
No audience comments regarding agenda items. 44 
 45 
 46 
 47 



                  RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 13, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 2 
  

 
 THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   CONSIDERATION OF THE 48 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 49 
OF THE BOARD OF 50 
SUPERVISORS’ MEETING HELD 51 
ON AUGUST 21, 2025  52 

 53 
On a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Bryant, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the Audit Committee Meeting held on August 21, 2025, for River Glen Community 
Development District. 

 54 
 55 
 56 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   RATIFICATION OF THE 57 

OPERATION AND 58 
EXPENDITURES AUGUST AND 59 
SEPTEMBER 2025 60 

 61 
 62 

On a motion by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nix, with all in favor, the Board ratified the 
Operation and Expenditures for August 2025 in the amount of $41,432.04 and for 
September 2025 in the amount of $46,597.57, for River Glen Community Development 
District. 

 63 
 64 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS STAFF REPORTS  65 
 66 

A.  District Counsel 67 
 68 

No report but was available to answer questions. 69 
 70 

B. District Engineer 71 
 72 
Mr. McCranie reviewed the work from the sidewalk project.  73 
 74 
*Board then moved to agenda item 5D Consideration of Stormpipe CCTV Inspection 75 
Proposal. 76 
 77 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS CONSIDERATION OF 78 

STORMPIPE CCTV 79 
INSPECTION PROPOSAL – 80 
UNDER SEPARATE COVER 81 

 82 
On a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Bryant, with all in favor, the board approved 
the proposal from APS in the amount of $20,650.00 to perform a stormwater CCTV 
inspection for phase 1, for River Glen Community Development District. 

 83 



                  RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 13, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 3 
  

 
*Mr. McCranie left the meeting.  84 
 85 
*The board moved back to staff reports – Landscape Inspection Report  86 
 87 

C. Landscape Inspection Report - Rizzetta 88 
 89 
Mr. Mirochik reviewed his report found under tab 3 and it was noted that the erosion on the 90 
front pond at Edwards Road should be monitored.  91 
 92 

D.  Landscape & Irrigation Report – BrightView  93 
 94 

Ms. Mabus and Mr. Nelson reviewed the October landscape report. It was noted that any 95 
ornamental grass that is less than one-third (1/3) alive should be removed during maintenance 96 
activities. 97 
 98 

E.  Fountain Maintenance Report – Solitude 99 
 100 
No questions on reports from August, September and October.  101 
 102 

F. Amenity Manager Report – First Coast CMS   103 
 104 
Mr. Shiver reviewed his report found under tab 6. 105 
 106 

G.  District Manager  107 
 108 

On a motion by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nix, with all in favor, the Board ratified the 
district’s insurance renewal approved by Mr. Moore for the new fiscal year, for River 
Glen Community Development District. 

 109 

On a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Bryant, with all in favor, the Board ratified 
the approval of the additional $5.00 non-EFT fee on each invoice to Atlantic Companies 
that were not disclosed as part of their proposal or contract for monthly monitoring, for 
River Glen Community Development District. 

 110 

On a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Bryant, with all in favor, the Board approved 
paying the sidewalk installation invoice from DL Holland in the amount of $28,721.56 
using the remaining refinance funds from series 2021 toward this invoice, for River Glen 
Community Development District. 

 111 

On a motion by Mr. Nix, seconded by Mr. Bryant, with all in favor, the Board accepted 
the measurements for the fiscal year 2024/25 goals and objectives and directed it to be 
posted on the website by the deadline for River Glen Community Development District. 

 112 
The board made no changes to the goals and objectives for fiscal year 2025/26.  113 



                  RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 13, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 4 
  

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS CONSIDERATION OF 114 

PLAYGROUND MULCH 115 
PROPOSAL(S) 116 

 117 
The board reviewed two proposals for playground mulch.  118 
 119 

On a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Nix, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the Mulch Masters proposal in the amount of $3,250.00, for River Glen Community 
Development District. 

 120 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  CONSIDERATION OF POND 121 

FOUNTAIN DIAGNOSTIC 122 
PROPOSAL(S) 123 

 124 
It was noted that at the last meeting the direction given was to hold off on any repairs to the 125 
fountain and bring proposals to this meeting. Discussion ensued about the expense to repair 126 
the fountain and the ongoing expense to maintain and operate it. It was also noted that 127 
depending on the diagnosis, this may involve an insurance claim when the cause is 128 
determined.  129 
 130 

On a motion by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Moore, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the diagnostic proposal from Solitude in the amount of $1,284.00 and authorized the 
Chairman to review the report and determine if repairs should be made, for River Glen 
Community Development District. 

 131 

On a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Nix, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the American Electrical Proposal in the amount of $764.00, for River Glen Community 
Development District. 

 132 
 133 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  CONSIDERATION OF PAVER 134 
PROJECT PROPOSAL(S) 135 

 136 
This item was tabled at this time, and Mr. Shiver will attempt to obtain additional proposals in 137 
the interim.  138 
 139 
Ms. Mabus was directed not to perform additional work in this area at this time. 140 
 141 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  ACCEPTANCE OF UPDATED 142 

RESERVE STUDY – UNDER 143 
SEPARATE COVER 144 

 145 
 146 
 147 



                  RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 13, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 5 
  

 

On a motion by Mr. Moore, seconded by Mr. Bryant, with all in favor, the Board 
accepted the updated reserve study from Community Advisors, for the River Glen 
Community Development District. 

 148 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS SUPERVISOR REQUESTS & 149 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS 150 
 151 
 152 
Supervisors:   153 
 154 
No supervisor requests. 155 
 156 
Audience:   157 
 158 
 159 
Audience comments were heard on the following:  160 
Covered bus area, AT&T issues on private property in area 2, FPL light at path to Timber 161 
Creek and insurance claims.  162 
 163 
The audience then exited the room at 3:17 pm and the board moved into the closed security 164 
session per Section 119.07138 and Section 281.301 of the Florida Statutes.  165 
 166 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS DISCUSSION REGARDING 167 

DISTRICT SECURITY PLANS 168 
 169 

1.) Off Duty Deputies 170 
  2.) Flock Security 171 
 172 
Mr. Pfuhl provided an update on the off-duty deputies and scheduling and will continue to 173 
move forward based on prior approval.  174 
 175 
Flock Security presented their proposal. It was noted that the pricing would be $8,050.00 for 176 
Year One and $7,400.00 for Year Two for the locations provided. Discussion ensued. 177 
 178 
 179 

On a motion by Mr. Nix, seconded by Mr. Bryant, with all in favor, the Board approved 
the Flock proposal to include a minimum 50% discount on installation which was 
reflected in their proposal, for the River Glen Community Development District. 

 180 
Discussion then continued to discuss security cameras further.  181 
 182 
The board approved holding a closed security session at the next meeting to further discuss 183 
amending the district ordinance to allow security powers.  184 
 185 
Security session was closed; there were no members of the public waiting to rejoin the 186 
meeting.  187 
 188 



                  RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 13, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 6 
  

 
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS    ADJOURNMENT  189 
 190 
 191 
 192 

On a motion by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nix, with all in favor, the Board adjourned 
the meeting at 3:46 p.m., for River Glen Community Development District. 

 193 
 194 
 195 
 196 
 197 
 198 
 199 
 200 
 201 
 202 
 203 
 204 
 205 
 206 
 207 
 208 
 209 
 210 
 211 
 212 
 213 
 214 
 215 
 216 
 217 
 218 
 219 
 220 
 221 
 222 
 223 
 224 
 225 
 226 
 227 
 228 
 229 
 230 
 231 
 232 



                  RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 13, 2025 - Minutes of Meeting 

Page 7 
  

 
 233 
      234 
 235 
 236 
 237 
 238 
 239 
 240 
 241 
 242 
 243 
 244 
 245 
 246 
                                                               ____________  ________  247 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                 Chairman/Vice Chairman                                 248 



 

 

 

 

Tab 2 



    RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Operation and Maintenance Expenditures
October 2025

Presented For Board Approval

The total items being presented: $106,705.93

Approval of Expenditures:

__________________________________

______Chairperson

______Vice Chairperson

______Assistant Secretary

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and
Maintenance expenditures paid from October 1, 2025 through October 31,
2025. This does not include expenditures previously approved by the
Board.

     DISTRICT OFFICE · ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084
MAILING ADDRESS · 3434 COLWELL AVENUE, SUITE 200 · TAMPA, FLORIDA 33614

WWW.RIVERGLENCDD.ORG



River Glen Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures
October 1, 2025 Through October 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Atlantic Security 300123 409266 Security Phone Line Monitoring 09/25  $                65.00 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing 
Services, Inc.

300128 22362 Backflow Test 05/25  $                45.00 

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300125 9533027 Exterior Maintenance 09/25  $         14,102.86 

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300126 9533065 Exterior Maintenance 10/25  $         14,102.88 

Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 300113 29190 Policy #WC100125663 10/01/2025-
10/01/2026

 $           1,500.00 

Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 300114 29587 Policy #100125663 10/01/2025-
10/01/2026

 $         40,277.00 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300115 9806 Reimbursables - September 2025: 1  $           1,692.64 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300118 9625 Management Services Month August 
2025

 $         10,022.00 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300121 9783 Reimbursables - August 2025: 2  $           1,297.60 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300127 9850 Reimbursables - September 2025: 2  $           1,023.33 

Florida Department of 
Commerce

20251029-1 93003 ACH Special District Fee for FY 25/26  $              175.00 

Kutak Rock, LLP 300116 3627228 Legal Services 07/25  $           3,946.55 

McCranie & Associates, Inc. 300117 4999 Engineering Services 09/25  $           1,500.00 

News-Leader 300122 853961 Legal Advertising 08/25  $              308.73 

News-Leader 300122 861850 Legal Advertising 08/25  $              267.95 



River Glen Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures
October 1, 2025 Through October 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

News-Leader 300122 862230 Legal Advertising 08/25  $              293.78 

News-Leader 300122 865479 Legal Advertising 08/25  $              295.10 

News-Leader 300122 72530282 Legal Advertising 07/25  $              377.63 

News-Leader 300122 82530282 Legal Advertising 08/25  $              377.63 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 300119 INV0000103641 District Management Services 10/25  $           7,371.25 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 300120 INV0000103743 Assessment Roll (Annual) 10/25  $           6,142.00 

Solitude Lake Management, LLC 300124 PSI210348 Lake & Pond Management Service 
10/25

 $           1,522.00 

Report Total $106,705.93



    RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Operation and Maintenance Expenditures
November 2025

Presented For Board Approval

The total items being presented: $24,967.52

Approval of Expenditures:

__________________________________

______Chairperson

______Vice Chairperson

______Assistant Secretary

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and
Maintenance expenditures paid from November 1, 2025 through
November 30, 2025. This does not include expenditures previously
approved by the Board.

     DISTRICT OFFICE · ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084
MAILING ADDRESS · 3434 COLWELL AVENUE, SUITE 200 · TAMPA, FLORIDA 33614

WWW.RIVERGLENCDD.ORG



River Glen Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

November 1, 2025 Through November 30, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300135 9575400 Irrigation Repair 11/25  $              405.00 

Community Advisors, LLC 300136 2129 Reserve Analysis Update  $           2,800.00 

Debra A Jones 300130 DJ111325 Board of Supervisor Meeting 11/13/25  $              200.00 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300137 9835 Monthly Service November 2025  $           8,751.91 

Gannett Florida LocaliQ 300138 0007406032 Legal Advertising 10/25  $              587.60 

Hawkins, Inc 300131 7249113 Pool Chemicals 11/25  $              376.76 

Kutak Rock, LLP 300132 3644725 Legal Services 08/25- 09/25  $           2,553.00 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 300129 INV0000104553 District Management Services 11/25  $           7,371.25 

Solitude Lake Management, LLC 300139 PSI217035 Lake & Pond Management Service 
11/2

 $           1,522.00 

Steven Brian Nix 300133 SN111325 Board of Supervisor Meeting 11/13/25  $              200.00 

Steven Lee Bryant, Jr. 300134 SB111325 Board of Supervisor Meeting 11/13/25  $              200.00 

Report Total  $         24,967.52 



    RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Operation and Maintenance Expenditures
December 2025

Presented For Board Approval

The total items being presented: $73,204.47

Approval of Expenditures:

__________________________________

______Chairperson

______Vice Chairperson

______Assistant Secretary

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and
Maintenance expenditures paid from December 1, 2025 through
December 31, 2025. This does not include expenditures previously
approved by the Board.

     DISTRICT OFFICE · ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32084
MAILING ADDRESS · 3434 COLWELL AVENUE, SUITE 200 · TAMPA, FLORIDA 33614

WWW.RIVERGLENCDD.ORG



River Glen Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

December 1, 2025 Through December 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Always Improving, LLC 300145 36653 Service Request - NOV Preventative 
Maintenance 11/25

 $              244.00 

American Electrical Contracting, 
Inc.

300146 73183879 Fountain Pump Electric 12/25  $              430.00 

Atlantic Security 300147 405484 card reader not working 08/25  $              459.00 

Atlantic Security 300141 414552 Security Phone Line Monitoring 10/25  $                65.00 

Atlantic Security 300147 415042 8 cameras out of 12 that are not 
working 10/25

 $              202.50 

Atlantic Security 300147 418910 Security Phone Line Monitoring 11/25  $                65.00 

Atlantic Security 300147 421000 camera 7 not functioning 12/25  $              150.00 

Atlantic Security 300151 423057 Security Phone Line Monitoring 12/25  $                65.00 

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300142 9544204 Install 300 Annual Flowers 10/22  $              720.00 

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300142 9549511 Exterior Maintenance 11/25  $         14,102.88 

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300142 9550467 Irrigation Repair 10/25  $              532.30 

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300148 9585450 Exterior Maintenance 12/25  $         14,102.88 

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300148 9586390 nstall 300 Annual Flowers 11/25  $              720.00 

BrightView Landscape Services, 
Inc.

300152 9611256 Remove Trees 12/25  $              641.33 

COMCAST 20251222 8495 74 401 
0038261

Clubhouse/TV/Phone/Internet 12/25  $              341.00 



River Glen Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

December 1, 2025 Through December 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

DL Holland Contracting LLC 300153 10676 SIDEWALK REPAIR 12/25  $           1,100.00 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300149 9875 Hawkin's invoice #7218453 10/25  $              423.46 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300149 9888 Janitorial Services for amenity center 
12/25

 $           8,751.91 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300143 9918 install Stakes and Caution Tape 10/25  $              125.00 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300149 9958 Misc. Labor Repair playground spring 
rider 11/25

 $              110.00 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300149 9989 Restockit - trash Bags 12/25  $              418.57 

First Coast Contract 
Maintenance Service, LLC

300149 10011 Restockit - janitorial supplies and HD 
Supply - janitorial supplies

 $           3,953.89 

Flock Group, Inc. 300154 INV-82115 Flock Safety Falcon 12/25  $           7,900.00 

Florida Power & Light Company 20251216 0910224203-
120425

65096 RG Pkwy # Irrigation 11/25  $                64.34 

Florida Power & Light Company 20251216 1592559346-
120425

65084 RG Pkwy # Amenity 11/25  $              866.15 

Florida Power & Light Company 20251217 2252038340-
120425

65003 River Glen Pkwy # Front 
Entrance 11/25

 $              179.04 

Florida Power & Light Company 20251216 3216806533-
120425

23547 RG Pkwy Street Lights 11/25  $           3,010.23 

Florida Power & Light Company 20251216 3375276221-
120425

65001 Lagoon Forest Dr # Fr Entry 
11/25

 $                36.49 

Florida Power & Light Company 20251224 8947363464-
121225

66143 Edgewater Dr 12/25  $                34.98 

JEA 20251230 4780546006 765 Water-Irrigation Services 11/25  $           1,003.17 



River Glen Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

December 1, 2025 Through December 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Kutak Rock, LLP 300144 3669320 17423-1 Legal Services 10/25  $              203.00 

Mulch Masters, LLC. 300150 1266 Install Playground Mulch 12/25  $           3,250.00 

Republic Services 20251209-1 0687-001580054 Waste Disposal Services for 12/01/25 - 
12/31/25 12/25

 $              278.10 

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 300140 INV0000105368 Accounting Services 12/25  $           7,371.25 

Solitude Lake Management, LLC 300155 PSI227050 The fountain pulled ashore for 
diagnosis 12/25

 $           1,284.00 

Report Total  $         73,204.47 



 

 

 

 

Tab 3 



RIVER GLEN
______________________________________________________________

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 

REPORT

December 17, 2025

Rizzetta & Company

Matthew Mironchik – Landscape Specialist

Landscape Inspection Services



2

The following are action items for Brightview Landscaping to complete. Please refer to the item # in 

your response listing action already taken or anticipated time of completion. Red text indicates 

deficient from previous report. Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than a month. Green text 

indicates a proposal has been requested. Blue indicates irrigation, Orange is for Staff issues, bold, 

black, underlined indicates questions or updates for the BOS.

Summary/Amenities Center/Playground Area

General Updates, Recent & Upcoming Maintenance Events                                                                        

➢ Now that Ornamental Grasses have been trimmed back, priority should be given to weeding beds 

and removing debris.

<2

1. The area where the parking area and the 

walkway to the playground meet still has 

a leaky head. Irrigation team should 

ensure valve for this zone is closing 

properly.(pic.1)

1

<3
2. All storm drain grates must hard edged and 

cleared from debris as needed to prevent 

clogging.(pic.2a)

3. Turf area to the Southwest of the Amenity 

Center, between the pool and the parking area, 

is very wet. Please have irrigation team check 

this zone for leaks.(pic.3>)

4. Irrigation head is still leaking in the ball 

field area, irrigation team to ensure all 

valves are closing properly.(pic.4>>)



River Glen Parkway/Ball Field

3

5. Now that Ornamental grasses have been 

trimmed back, beds should be thoroughly 

weeded and debris removed before mulching 

event takes place.(pic.6)

6. Holly trees along River Glen Parkway have 

been pruned. Please instruct detail crews on 

proper pruning techniques and best practices 

for plant health and aesthetics.(pic.6a>,6b>)

7. Several Duranta ‘Gold Mound’ in the River 

Glen Parkway monument bed have died and 

need to be replaced in the Spring.(pic.7>)

5

<<4 <7

<6a

<6b



River Glen Parkway/Amenity Center

4

8. The pocket of Pink Muhly grasses on River 

Glenn Parkway were still not trimmed 

back.(pic.8)

8

<10

9. Azalea hedges along River Glen Parkway 

are weak and chlorotic. Please check the Ag 

program to see if fertilizer specifically 

formulated for Ericacea species(acid loving), 

is being used.(pic.9)

9

10.The first Southern Magnolia as you pull into 

the Amenity Center is dead and should be 

removed and/or replaced.(pic.10>)



Proposals

5

1. Removal and/or replacement of dead 

Southern Magnolia in Amenity Center parking 

area bed. Item #10.(pic,1)

1



 

 

 

 

Tab 4 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: River Glen CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Entrance, Amenity Center and Ball Field

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Friday, Jan 02, 2026

Monday, Feb 09, 2026

 

Jennifer Mabus 



 / 2 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
River Glen CDD

The entrances have
winter annuals that were
installed prior to the
holidays. The shrubs are
trimmed and look good.

The pink muhly grasses
at the Amenity center
have held onto their
bloom for quite a while
this season, but it is
fading. We will be
working on completing
the grasses during the
month of January.
Shrubs are pruned
around the courts and
beds have been sprayed
for weeds.

The turf is dormant, not
growing. The edges
along the sidewalks and
curbs is clean.

Fakahatchee grasses at
the front entrance have
been pruned back
already.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 4

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
River Glen CDD

The Sago's are
scheduled for a quarterly
drench for scale and the
shrubs are pruned. Beds
are sprayed and weed
free.

The nature path is being
cut down and pruned as
needed.

5 6

5

6



 / 4 4

Recommendations for Property Enhancements

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
River Glen CDD

Drains that were installed
several years ago were
located and cleared from
debris. We recommend to
install creek rock around
these inlets to prevent
pine straw and dirt from
covering them. Also, for
the outlets in the turf
area, the grass had
grown and the thatch is
thick. We recommend
cutting around them,
removing excess and add
some sod so that they
are visible and can drain.

Example of the creek
rock we would use to put
around the inlets.

Example of outlet that
should have the turf and
excess soil around it
removed, re-graded and
sodded.

1 2

3

1

2

3



December 05, 2025

Page 1 of 2

Proposal for Extra Work at

River Glen CDD

Property Name River Glen CDD Contact Lesley  Gallagher
Property Address 65137 River Glen Pkwy To River Glen CDD

Yulee, FL  32097 Billing Address 3434 Colwell Ave Ste 200

Tampa, FL  33614

Project Name River Glen - Proposal to locate inoperable irrigation valve and repair

Project Description Located on Zone 8 / Clock C - at the pool area

Scope of Work

QTY UoM/Size Material/Description Unit Price Total

4.00 HOUR
Tech labor to locate inoperable valve and repair down
zone

$85.00 $340.00

1.00 EACH Solenoid $150.00 $150.00

For internal use only

SO# 8815523
JOB# 346108393
Service Line 150 Total Price $490.00

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014



December 05, 2025

Page 2 of 2



January 06, 2026

Page 1 of 3

Proposal for Extra Work at

River Glen CDD

Property Name River Glen CDD Contact Lesley Gallagher
Property Address 65137 River Glen Pkwy To River Glen CDD

Yulee, FL  32097 Billing Address 3434 Colwell Ave Ste 200

Tampa, FL  33614

Project Name River Glen CDD - drainage along Edwards Road

Project Description Install creek rock around inlets and re-grade and sod around the outlets of
existing drainage

Scope of Work

QTY UoM/Size Material/Description Unit Price Total

1.00 LUMP SUM

Mobilization, pick up of materials, and prep of the areas.
Dig out around the inlet boxes, and remove sod from
away the outlets approx. 5 feet around each one.
Remove excess soil and grade.

$1,362.83 $1,362.83

1.00 TON
Creek rock (Smoky Mountain small rounds 4"- 8")
installed around the 3 inlets

$820.72 $820.72

1.00 SQUARE FEET
Install turf around 2 of the outlets with turf around them.
Dig out the 3rd outlet because it is in a bed

$813.83 $813.83

For internal use only

SO# 8809930
JOB# 346108393
Service Line 130 Total Price $2,997.38

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014
Enhancement Manager

Certified Arborist #FL-6354A
Certified Pest Control Operator JF95758





 

 

 

 

Tab 5 



11/19/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00893598Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00893598Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Julian SmithPrepared ByTreated pond 15 for submerged spike rush.
Treated pond 16 for spike rush on the shoreline
and submerged spike rush. inspected ponds
11,12 and 13. Pond 12 I have killed all of the
limnophila, I check this pond last visit along with
15 to see how they are doing and a lot of the
limnophila has broken down and now there is
very minor dead limnophila on the shoreline.
This process takes a little longer since it is going
into the cooler season. Water levels are up at
this time of service. Thank you for your business,
have a good day!

Specialist
Comments to
Customer

Work Details

Work Order Assets

Asset Status Product Work Type

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL Inspected  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Service Parameters

Asset Product Work Type Specialist Comments to Customer

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  



11/19/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00893598Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00893598Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL MONITORING  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL LAKE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  



11/19/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00893598Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00893598Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  



11/19/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00893598Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00893598Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  



12/10/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00906980Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00906980Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Chayse CrainPrepared ByTreated pond 3 for spike rush. Picked up debris
in ponds 1,3, and 8. Water levels are up during
this time. Thank you for your business and have
a great day!

Specialist
Comments to
Customer

Work Details

Work Order Assets

Asset Status Product Work Type

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL Inspected  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Service Parameters

Asset Product Work Type Specialist Comments to Customer

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  



12/10/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00906980Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00906980Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL MONITORING  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL LAKE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  



12/10/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00906980Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00906980Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  



12/10/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00906980Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00906980Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD    

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL    

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 15 River Glen CDD    

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD    



12/17/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00912938Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00912938Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Julian SmithPrepared ByTreated pond 10 and 15 for algae. Inspected
ponds 9,11,12,13,14 and 16. There is very minor
grass on pond 13 the wind was very high and
the temp was 42 degrees. In low temp herbicides
don’t work well and in winds the glyphosate can
burn the grass. They are on my radar and asoon
as I can get it treated I will. Water levels are low
at this time of service. Thank you for your
business, have a good day!

Specialist
Comments to
Customer

Work Details

Work Order Assets

Asset Status Product Work Type

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL Inspected  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Service Parameters

Asset Product Work Type Specialist Comments to Customer

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  



12/17/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00912938Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00912938Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL MONITORING  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL LAKE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  



12/17/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00912938Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00912938Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  



12/17/2025Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00912938Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00912938Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 15 River Glen CDD    

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD    

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL    

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD    



12/19/2025Created Date

River Glen Parkway And Edwards Road
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00921336Work Order
Number

Lesley GallagherContact00921336Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Amara MoorePrepared ByThe fountain pulled ashore for diagnosis followup
has been sent to customer. Thank you for
choosing Solitude Lake Management!

Specialist
Comments to
Customer

Work Details

Work Order Assets

Asset Status Product Work Type

Fountain 1 - Pond 1 Included  

Service Parameters

Asset Product Work Type Specialist Comments to Customer

     

Fountain 1 - Pond 1    



1/26/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00917982Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00917982Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Zachary JonesPrepared ByPonds 1, 2, 6, and 14 look good at the time of
service. Trash has been cleaned from ponds 8
and 15. Ponds 7 and 15 have been treated for
algae floating and submerged in the water.
Water levels seem to be lower then normal. Fish
have been seen swimming in the ponds at the
time of service. Thank you for your business
have a great day.

Specialist
Comments to
Customer

Work Details

Work Order Assets

Asset Status Product Work Type

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL Inspected  

Service Parameters

Asset Product Work Type Specialist Comments to Customer

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  



1/26/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00917982Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00917982Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL MONITORING  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL LAKE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  



1/26/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00917982Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00917982Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  



1/26/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00917982Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00917982Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL    

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 15 River Glen CDD    

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD    



1/27/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00921994Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00921994Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Maldalena RiveraPrepared ByHappy New Year, 

Today your ponds and lakes were inspected and
debris was collected.

Ponds 1,3,4,5,9,10,13,12 and 16 were
inspected. No need for treatment at this time.

Pond 7 was treated for slight Filamentous Algae.

All other ponds that were not listed were
inspected and treated earlier this month.

Thank you for being a SOlitude customer and
have a wonderful day.

Specialist
Comments to
Customer

Work Details

Work Order Assets

Asset Status Product Work Type

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL Inspected  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD Treated  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Service Parameters



1/27/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00921994Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00921994Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Asset Product Work Type Specialist Comments to Customer

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL MONITORING  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL LAKE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  



1/27/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00921994Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00921994Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  



1/27/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00921994Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00921994Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 15 River Glen CDD    

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD    



1/27/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00921994Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00921994Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL    



2/12/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00924963Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00924963Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Chayse CrainPrepared ByPond 1- Removed debris and treated for
spikerush, bladderwart and torpedo grass.
Pond 2- Treated for spikerush and alligator
weed.
Pond 3- Removed debris and treated for
spikerush.
Pond 4- Treated for spikerush.
Pond 5- Treated for spikerush and torpedo
grass.
Pond 6- Treated for eel grass, spikerush,
bladderwart and torpedo grass.
Pond 7- Treated for spikerush and alligator
weed.
Pond 8- Inspected the pond, no chemical
treatment is needed at this time.
Pond 9- Inspected the pond, no chemical
treatment is needed at this time.
Pond 10- Treated for filamentus algae.
Pond 11- Inspected the pond, no chemical
treatment is needed at this time.
Pond 12- Treated for filamentus algae.
Pond 13- Inspected the pond, no chemical
treatment is needed at this time.
Pond 14- Inspected the pond, no chemical
treatment is needed at this time.
Pond 15- Treated for filamentus algae.
Pond 16- Treated for spikerush and pennywart, I
also added dye to help prevent further growth.
All water levels are low at this time of service
and the weather is 62 degrees and sunny.
Thank you for choosing Solitude Lake
Management and have a great day!

Specialist
Comments to
Customer

Work Details



2/12/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00924963Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00924963Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Work Order Assets

Asset Status Product Work Type

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL Inspected  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD Inspected  

Service Parameters

Asset Product Work Type Specialist Comments to Customer

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  



2/12/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00924963Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00924963Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL MONITORING  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL LAKE WEED CONTROL  

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  



2/12/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00924963Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00924963Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 15 River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  



2/12/2026Created Date

65019 River Glen Pkwy
Yulee, FL 32097
United States

Address00924963Work Order
Number

Ben PfuhlContact00924963Work Order

River Glen CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD MONITORING  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD ALGAE CONTROL  

Pond 9 - River Glen CDD    

River Glen Cdd-Lake-ALL    

Pond 7 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 6 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 5 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 4 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 8 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 14 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 13 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 12 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 11 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 3 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 2 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 16 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 15 River Glen CDD    

Pond 10 - River Glen CDD    

Pond 1 - River Glen CDD    



 

 

 

 

Tab 6 



 

  

River Glen Community 
Development District 
Field Report  
Feb 2026 
 
 
 
First Coast CMS LLC 
02/11/2026 
 
 



ug Feb River Glen Community Development District 
 

 

Feb 2026
  

2 

Swimming Pools 
At the time of this report there are no mechanical issues with the pool or splash pad.  

 

Facility Maintenance 
ADA Certified Playground mulch was installed by Mulch Masters on Dec 4th. 

One of the spring riders on the playground had a weld break.  The manufacturer of the 
equipment replaced the product at no charge.  Onsite staff installed the broken part 

Holiday décor was installed and removed by staff and volunteers 

One of the treadmills is older than the rest and experience frequent breaks.  A proposal for 
replacement has bee submitted. 

Several broken LED landscape lights were replaced by staff 

Precautionary measures were taken by staff to protect District assets from the hard freeze that 
was experienced.  Those precautions proved to work as the District experienced no damage to 
the plumbing at the Amenity Center or Kayak launch. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Tab 7 



 
RESOLUTION 2026-01 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A CHAIR, A 
VICE CHAIR, A SECRETARY, ASSISTANT 
SECRETARIES, A TREASURER AND AN ASSISTANT 
TREASURER OF THE RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the River Glen Community Development 

District desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices specified. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

 
 1. The following persons are elected to the offices shown: 
 

Chair ________________________ 

Vice Chair ________________________ 

Assistant Secretary ________________________ 

Assistant Secretary ________________________ 

Assistant Secretary ________________________ 

Assistant Secretary Lesley Gallagher    

Assistant Secretary Ben Pfuhl     

Secretary Scott Brizendine    

Treasurer Scott Brizendine   

Assistant Treasurer Shawn Wildermuth    

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of February 2026.  

 
 
ATTEST: RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



 

 

 

 

Tab 8 



VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Crack circumferential 2.6 10 to 3 Pressure Grout
Crack circumferential 12.5 7 to 5 Pressure Grout
Crack circumferential 15.8 9 to 4 Pressure Grout
Structure damage 26.7 Pressure Grout Structure/Rehab

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Crack longitudinal in MH 0 Pressure Grout
Crack circumferential (<0.01) 9.9 11 to 12 No Repair Necessary
Crack circumferential 15 10 to 2 Pressure Grout
Fracture multiple 16 12 to 12
Crack multiple 17.6-20.3 12 to 12
Broken w/soil visible 22 3 to 5
Fracture circumferential 22 12 to 12

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Fracture longitudinal in MH 0 Pressure grout Structure
Fracture circumferential 2.1 12 to 12 Quicklock
Crack circumferential 30 7 to 5 Pressure Grout

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Crack circumferential  7.8 12 to 12 Pressure Grout
Crack circumferential  11.4 12 to 12 Pressure Grout
Crack multiple on floor F5.1 Pressure Grout Structure

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Fracture circumferential 4.2 12 to 12 Quicklock
CIPP-Sectional 6.6-11.4
Broken/Hole w/soil visible 23.3 3
Fracture multiple 23.3 12 to 12

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Crack circumferential 5 12 to 12 Pressure Grout
Crack multiple 19.3 12 to 12
Crack longitudinal 15-21 6
Crack circumferential 21.8 12 to 12 Pressure Grout
Crack multiple MH 26.7 Pressure Grout Structure

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

Pressure Grout x2

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

26.7 JH 12/17/20256 V4.1 V4 18 RCP

5 G1 G2 18 RCP 26.1 JH 12/17/2025

4 F5.1 F5.3 18

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

1 2 1 18 RCP 28.9 JH 12/17/2025

RCP 32.7 JH 12/17/2025

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

10'x18" Sectional

6'x18" Sectional

251530 - River Glen - Rizzetta & 
Company

Storm Drainage
Notice to Client: APS Control sheet is a summary of the work performed and deficiencies located during the inspection. The purpose of the summary is not to be used as recommendations for any repairs. The client must 

determine what deficiencies must be addressed.

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

3 F5.1 F5.2 18 RCP 41.2 JH 12/17/2025

2 F4.1 F4.2 18 RCP 23.8 JH 12/17/2025



Crack circumferetnial 2.2 8 to 4 Quicklock
Crack circumferential 6.1 12 to 12 Pressure Grout
Fracture circumferential 21 12 to 12 Quicklock

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Fracture multiple 2.1 12 to 12 5'x18" Sectional
Crack longitudinal (<0.01) 4.2 12 No Repair Necessary
CIPP-Sectional 6.9-10.0
Crack longitudinal 12 to 16 1 Pressure Grout x2
Concrete in pipe 16.1
Fracture circumferential 19.9 8 to 3
Fracture multiple 22.3 9 to 3

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Joint (1.925) 5.2 Pressure Grout
Joint (1.667) 13.1 Pressure Grout
Joint (1.475) 21.1 Pressure Grout

VIDEO # FROM TO DIAMETER MATERIAL TOTAL LENGTH TV'D BY DATE DEFECT TYPE DEFECT LOCATION CLOCK POSITION RECOMMENDED REPAIR QTY
Crack longitudinal (0.018) 60.4-69.1 12 Pressure Grout x3
Crack longitudinal (0.037) 91.0-92.2 12 Pressure Grout
Fracture  circumferential (0.17) 100.7 12 to 12 Pressure Grout
Crack multiples (0.102) 107.1 12 to 12 Pressure Grout
Crack multiple joint (0.213) 123.2 4 to 8 Pressure Grout
Broken (0.685) 128.7-134.9 12 to 12 8'x18" Sectional
Fracture sprial (0.124) 139.4 12 to 12 Quicklock
Crack longitudianl (0.058) 139.4-146.3 1 Pressure Grout x2
Crack multiple (0.018) 146.3-148.0 12 to 1  Pressure Grout
Joint (1.165) 155.4
Gasket hanging 155.4
Plug 155.5

Pressure Grout/Gasket Removal

INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

PIPE RUN INSPECTION PIPE DETAILS

155.5 SC 12/19/2025

PIPE RUN

10 G-2 G-3 18 RCP

24 JH 12/17/2025

9 X-5 X-6 24 RCP 24 SC 12/19/2025

8 X3.2 X3.1 18 RCP

7 X2 X1 18 RCP 27.1 JH 12/17/2025

5'x18" Sectional











 

 

 

Tab 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ESTIMATE
Allways Improving LLC dba
Fitness Pro
1400 Village Square Blvd #3-293
Tallahassee, FL 32312

tracy@wearefitnesspro.com
+1 (850) 523-8882
www.wearefitnesspro.com

Bill to

Tony Shiver
River Glen
River Glen CDD
C/O Rizzetta & Company
3434 Colwell Ave, Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33614

Ship to

Tony Shiver
River Glen
65084 River Glen Parkway
Yulee, FL 32097

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 10885
Estimate date: 01/22/2026

# Product or service SKU Description Qty Rate Amount

1. True Treadmill (Gravity Series) TC3-AA-35 True Gravity Treadmill 1 $5,400.00 $5,400.00

2. True Unite LED Console CC6-LT0A LED, Time, Speed, Distance, HR, Mets,
Watts, Programs

1 $495.00 $495.00

3. Equipment Disposal Equipment Disposal 1 $125.00 $125.00

4. Freight/Delivery/Installation Freight/Delivery/Installation 1 $175.00 $175.00

5. Contact:
Bruce Miller
407.461.1506
bruce@wearefitnesspro.com

Note to customer
*******************************************
50% payment of total invoice is due at time of approval. Equipment
will be ordered upon receipt of payment. Final payment is due at time
of installation.
***PREFERRED PAYMENT METHOD***
ACH or E-Check
****************************************
There is a 4% processing fee for all credit card payments. Should
you wish to pay by ACH or e-check, there are no additional fees.

* Please note that a 30% restocking fee plus shipping, if applicable,
will be charged on all equipment orders canceled after approval for
purchase has been given.

Subtotal $6,195.00

Sales tax $433.65

Total $6,628.65

mailto:tracy@wearefitnesspro.com
tel:8505238882
http://www.wearefitnesspro.com/


Accepted date Accepted by

to k e n = 3 c d 8 a 4 5 0 8 8 9 8 4 2 8 9 a 9 c 9 e a 9 b c 4 0 d 9 f9 9 1 5 a 9 9 7 c e 3 1 5 0 4 1 1 6 9 8 4 9 5 9 c 4 5 e 6 8 ff 9 2 b 5 c fd e e a f8 4 1 4 3 f2 b a 7 3 b 7 3 4 a b 3 9 4 a d 9



 

 

 

Tab 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION 2026-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3), 
FLORIDA STATUTES, AND REQUESTING THAT THE 
NASSAU COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS 
CONDUCT THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH 
THE TERMS OF OFFICE; AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF 
THE QUALIFYING PERIOD; AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the River Glen Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within Nassau County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement 
Section 190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the Nassau County Supervisor of Elections 
(“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District at the 
general election (“General Election”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. GENERAL ELECTION SEATS. Seat 3 currently held by Kimberly Gershowitz, 

Seat 4 currently Vacant, and Seat 5 currently held by Debra Jones, are scheduled for the General 
Election in November 2026. The District Manager is hereby authorized to notify the Supervisor of 
Elections as to what seats are subject to General Election for the current election year. 

 
2. QUALIFICATION PROCESS. For each General Election, all candidates shall 

qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be 
a qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is 
a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who 
is registered to vote with the Nassau County Supervisor of Elections. Campaigns shall be 
conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
3. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 
 
4. TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the 

Board in the General Election is four years. The newly elected Board members shall assume office 
on the second Tuesday following the election. 

 



5. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS. The District hereby requests 
the Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election in November 2026. The District 
understands that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election 
cost and agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the 
Supervisor.  

 
6. PUBLICATION. The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the 

qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
7. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th  day of February, 2026. 

 
RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

        
CHAIRPERSON / VICE CHAIRPERSON 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
SECRETARY / ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT A 
 

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor 
of the River Glen Community Development District (“District”) will commence at noon on June 
8, 2026, and close at noon on June 12, 2026. Candidates must qualify for the office of Supervisor 
with Nassau County Supervisor of Elections located at 96135 Nassau Pl, Suite 3, Yulee, FL 32097, 
Ph: (904) 491-7500. All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 
99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a “qualified elector” of the District, as defined in Section 
190.003, Florida Statutes. A “qualified elector” is any person at least 18 years of age who is a 
citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is 
registered to vote with the Nassau County Supervisor of Elections. Campaigns shall be conducted 
in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

The River Glen Community Development District has three (3) seats up for election, 
specifically seats 3, 4 and 5. Each seat carries a four-year term of office. Elections are nonpartisan 
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 3, 2026, and in the manner 
prescribed by law for general elections. 

For additional information, please contact the Nassau Supervisor of Elections. 

 

Publish on or before May 25, 2026.  

 



 

 

 

 

Tab 11 



 1 

RESOLUTION 2026-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE RIVER GLEN 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DIRECTING THE CHAIRPERSON 
AND DISTRICT STAFF TO SUBMIT A REQUEST TO NASSAU COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, FOR CONSENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL POWERS FOR SECURITY; 
MAKING FINDINGS IN SUPPORT THEREOF; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the River Glen Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to the Uniform Community Development 
District Act of 1980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and by Ordinance No. 2005-80, 
adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of Nassau County, Florida (the “County”), 
adopted on December 12, 2005; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located within the jurisdiction of the County and all land uses 
and services planned within the District are not inconsistent with applicable elements or 
portions of the state comprehensive plan or the local government comprehensive plan; and 
  
 WHEREAS, all of the County’s applicable land use, zoning and permitting requirements 
govern the development of land within the District, including all activities of the District in the 
provision of its services and facilities; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District is authorized to exercise general powers pursuant to section 
190.011, Florida Statutes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District is required to obtain the consent of the local general-purpose 
government prior to the exercise of powers related to Section 190.012(2), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has identified the need for certain security-related improvements 
and/or services within the boundaries of the District that it wishes to provide; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) desires to submit a 

request to the Board of County Commissioners of the County for consent to the District’s power 
to plan, establish, acquire, construct or reconstruct, enlarge or extend, equip, operate, and 
maintain additional systems and facilities for security, including, but not limited to, 
guardhouses, fences and gates, electronic intrusion-detection systems, and patrol cars, when 
authorized by proper governmental agencies as provided in Section 190.012(2)(d), Florida 
Statutes (the “Security Power”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 



2 

SECTION 1.   The representations, findings and determinations contained in above 
Recitals are recognized as true and accurate, and are expressly incorporated herein as a 
material part of this Resolution. 

SECTION 2.   The District respectfully requests that the County, grant the District the 
consent required to exercise the Security Power. 

SECTION 3.   The Board hereby directs the Chairperson and District staff to proceed in 
an expeditious manner to transmit this Resolution requesting consent to exercise the Security 
Power authorized in Section 190.012(2)(d), Florida Statutes, to the Board of County 
Commissioners of the County. The Board further authorizes the Chairperson and District staff to 
take all actions necessary to obtain the authority requested. 

SECTION 4.   This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

DULY ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the River Glen Community Development 
District on this 19th day of February 2026. 

ATTEST: RIVER GLEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

______________________________  __________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 


	Cover Page
	Meeting Instructions
	Final Agenda
	Tab 1 - Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Meeting held on November 13, 2025 

	Tab 2 - Ratification of Operation & Maintenance Expenditures for October  through December 2025 

	October 2025
	November 2025
	December 2025

	Tab 3 - Landscape Inspection Report – Rizzetta
	Tab 4 - Landscape and Irrigation Report – BrightView
	1.	Consideration of the BrightView Landscape Proposals
	Irrigation Valve & Repair Proposal
	Drainage Proposal


	Tab 5 - Pond Maintenance Reports – Solitude
	November 19, 2025
	December 10, 2025
	December 17, 2025
	December 19, 2025
	January 26, 2026
	January 27, 2026
	February 12, 2026

	Tab 6 - Amenity Manager Report – First Coast CMS
	Tab 7 - Consideration of Resolution 2026-01; Redesignating Officers
	Tab 8 - Consideration of Stormwater System Repair Proposal
	APS Proposal 

	Tab 9 - Consideration of the Treadmill Replacement Proposal
	Tab 10 - Consideration of Resolution 2026-02; General Election
	Exhibit A

	Tab 11 - Consideration of Resolution 2026-03; Directing Staff  
Requesting Security Powers 


	Text1: 


